

**DIRECTORY OF FEMA EARTHQUAKE PARTNERS
JANUARY 2011**



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I: Introduction	1
II: FEMA Earthquake Partners	3
NEHRP Agencies.....	3
ACEHR	3
FEMA Regional and HQ Earthquake Program Managers.....	4
State Earthquake Program Managers	5
Regional Earthquake Consortia.....	9
Seismic Safety Commissions, Committees, and Councils	9
Universities and Academic Research Centers	10
Non-Governmental Partners	13
III: In-House Resources	21
IV. List of Acronyms	23

I. INTRODUCTION

This Directory of FEMA Earthquake Partners provides contact information for more than 300 organizations and individuals involved in earthquake mitigation at the federal and state levels and in the non-governmental sector. The Directory is organized into the following sections:

Section I:	Introduction
Section II:	FEMA Earthquake Partners
Section III:	In-House Resources
Section IV:	List of Acronyms

Section II, FEMA Earthquake Partners, provides contact information (organization, web page link, name and title of key staff, staff email, and staff telephone number) for the following groups: the National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program (NEHRP) Agencies; the Advisory Committee on Earthquake Hazards Reduction (ACEHR); FEMA Regional and Headquarters (HQ) Earthquake Program Managers; State Earthquake Program Managers; Regional Earthquake Consortia; Seismic Safety Commissions, Committees, and Councils; Universities and Academic Research Centers; and Non-Governmental Partners. It should be noted that not every organization listed under Non-Governmental Partners has a mission based on earthquake mitigation. Some of the organizations are included because their constituents, such as homeowners, school children, and property insurers, will benefit from or have a significant interest in earthquake mitigation.

A **✓** next to an organization listed in Section II indicates that the organization has in-house resources, such as journals, magazines, bulletins, or newsletters (electronic and hard copy), through which FEMA can promote its earthquake publications and resources, best practices, and news of events and important activities. The names and types of in-house resources are listed in Section III. Every organization listed in Section II also maintains a web page which, in many instances, can be used to promote FEMA earthquake resources and activities.

II. FEMA EARTHQUAKE PARTNERS

NEHRP Agencies

**National Institute of Standards
and Technology (NIST)**
www.nist.gov

Jack Hayes, NEHRP Director
jack.hayes@nist.gov
301-975-5640

Stephen Cauffman
stephen.cauffman@nist.gov
301-975-6051

Robert Chapman
robert.chapman@nist.gov
301-975-2723

Tina Faecke
tina.faecke@nist.gov
301-975-5911

Sivaraj Shyam-Sunder
sunder@nist.gov
301-975-6713

James St. Pierre
james.stpierre@nist.gov
301-975-4124

National Science Foundation (NSF)
www.nsf.gov

Jo Culbertson
jculbert@nsf.gov
703-292-9014

Joy Pauschke
jpauschk@nsf.gov
703-292-7024

Dennis Wenger
dwenger@nsf.gov
703-292-8606

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS)
www.usgs.gov

David Applegate
applegate@usgs.gov
703-648-6714

John Filson
jfilson@usgs.gov
703-648-6785

William Leith
wleith@usgs.gov
703-648-6786

Elizabeth Lemersal
lemersal@usgs.gov
703-648-6716

ACEHR

Chris Poland, Chair
cpoland@degenkolb.com

Walter Arabasz
arabasz@seis.utah.edu

James Beavers
jbeavers@jebconsultants.com

Jonathan Bray
bray@ce.berekely.edu

Rich Eisner
richeisner@gmail.com

James Harris
jim.harris@jrharrisandco.com

John Hooper
jhooper@mka.com

Michael Lindell
MLindell@archmail.tamu.edu

Thomas O'Rourke
TDO1@cornell.edu

Susan Tubbesing
skt@eeri.org

Ann VonWeller
vonweller@msn.com

Yumei Wang
yumei.wang@dogami.state.or.us

Brent Woodworth
bhwoodwo@us.ibm.com

FEMA Regional and HQ Earthquake Program Managers

Region I

Paul Morey
paul.morey@dhs.gov
617-956-7628

Mike Goetz
mike.goetz@dhs.gov
617-956-7571

Region II

Scott Duell
scott.duell@dhs.gov
212-680-3630

Magda De La Matta (Caribbean Area Office)
magda.de-la-matta@dhs.gov
787-296-3520

Region III

Jon Janowicz
jon.janowicz@dhs.gov
215-931-5524

Stephanie Nixon
stephanie.nixon@dhs.gov
215-931-5638

Region IV

Katy Goolsby-Brown
katy.goolsby-brown@dhs.gov
770-220-8811

Herbert "Gene" Longenecker
herbert.longenecker@dhs.gov
770-220-5426

Robert Lowe
robert.lowe@dhs.gov
770-220-5438

John "Bud" Plisich
john.plisich@dhs.gov
770-220-5380

Region V

Mike Hanke
mike.hanke@dhs.gov
312-408-5364

Region VI

Prince Aryee
prince.aryee@dhs.gov
940-898-5393

Patricia Schaffer
patricia.schaffer@dhs.gov
940-898-5136

Region VII

Sue Evers
sue.evers@dhs.gov
816-283-7005

Region VIII

Doug Bausch
douglas.bausch@dhs.gov
303-235-4859

Region IX

Raymond Lenaburg
raymond.lenaburg@dhs.gov
510-627-7181

Region X

Tamra Biasco
tamra.biasco@dhs.gov
425-487-4645

Ryan Ike
ryan.ike@dhs.gov
425-487-4767

FEMA HQ

Ed Laatsch
ed.laatsch@dhs.gov
202-646-3885

Claudette Fetterman
claudette.fetterman@dhs.gov
202-646-4344

Mike Mahoney
mike.mahoney@dhs.gov
202-646-2794

Wendy Phillips
wendy.phillips@dhs.gov
202-646-2810

Mai Tong
mai.tong@dhs.gov
202-646-4681

State Earthquake Program Managers**Alabama**

Charlisa Ussery
charlisa.ussery@alabama.gov
205-280-2220

Alaska

Mark Roberts
mark.roberts@alaska.gov
907-428-7016

Arizona

Anthony Cox
anthony.cox@azdema.gov
602-464-6352

Arkansas

Myra Jane Biggers
myra.biggers@adem.arkansas.gov
870-935-8528

California

James Goltz
jim.goltz@oes.ca.gov
626-356-3810

Colorado

Marilyn Gally
marilyn.gally@state.co.us
720-852-6608

Connecticut

Anthony Dembek
anthony.dembek@ct.gov
860-256-0824

Delaware

Stephanie Baxter
steff@udel.edu
302-831-1576

Florida

Miles Anderson
miles.anderson@em.myflorida.com
850-413-9816

Georgia

Chris Walsh
chris.walsh@gema.ga.gov
404-635-7519

Hawaii

Kevin Richards
krichards@scd.hawaii.gov
808-733-4301

Idaho

Dave Jackson
djackson@bhs.idaho.gov
208-422-3047

Illinois

Jana Fairow
jana.fairow@illinois.gov
217-557-6225

Indiana

Kyle McFatridge
kymcfatridge@dhs.in.gov
317-234-5721

Iowa

David Johnston
david.johnston@iowa.gov
515-725-3295

Kansas

Brad Moeller
bradley.r.moeller@us.army.mil
785-274-1840

Kentucky

Steve Oglesby
steve.oglesby@us.army.mil
502-607-5412

Louisiana

Neal Fudge
rnfudge@ohsep.louisiana.gov
225-925-7500

Maine

Beth Barton
elizabeth.barton@maine.gov
207-624-4434

Maryland

Carver Struve
cstruve@mema.state.md.us
410-517-3624

Massachusetts

Mike Philbin
mike.philbin@state.ma.us
508-820-2008

Michigan

Matt Schnepf
schnepfm1@michigan.gov
517-336-2040

Minnesota

Jenny Kane
jenny.kane@state.mn.us
651-201-7491

Mississippi

Suzanne Lewis
slewis@mema.ms.gov
601-933-6368

Missouri

Steve Besemer
steve.besemer@sema.dps.mo.gov
573-526-9232

Montana

Monique Lay
mlay@mt.gov
406-841-3963

Nebraska

Brian Podwinski
brian.podwinski@nebraska.gov
402-471-7182

Nevada

Rick Martin
rmartin@dps.state.nv.us
775-687-0306

New Hampshire

Gregory Champlin
gregg.champlin@hsem.nh.gov
603-271-2231

New Jersey

Robert Little
LPP4895@gw.njsp.org
609-963-6963

New Mexico

Sophia Beym
sophiaa.beym@state.nm.us
505-476-9607

New York

Dan O'Brien
daniel.obrien@semo.state.ny.us
518-292-2468

North Carolina

Chris Crew
icrew@ncem.org
919-733-3867

North Dakota

Lonnie Hoffer
lhoffer@state.nd.us
701-328-8259

Ohio

Candice Sherry
csherry@dps.state.oh.us
614-889-7172

Oklahoma

Bonnie McKelvey
bonnie.mckelvey@oem.ok.gov
405-521-2481

Oregon

Althea Rizzo
arizzo@oem.state.or.us
503-378-2911

Pennsylvania

Tom Hughes
thughes@state.pa.us
717-651-2726

Rhode Island

Jim Baker
james.francis.baker@us.army.mil
401-462-7114

South Carolina

Tammie Dreher
tldreher@emd.sc.gov
803-737-8662

South Dakota

Nicole Prince
nicole.prince@state.sd.us
605-773-3231

Tennessee

Cecil Whaley
cwhaley@tnema.org
615-741-0640

Texas

Gregory Pekar
gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
512-424-2429

Utah

Bob Carey
bcarey@utah.gov
801-538-3784

Vermont

Larry Becker
laurence.becker@state.vt.us
802-241-3496

Virginia

Matthew Wall
matthew.wall@vdem.virginia.gov
804-897-6500 x6541

Washington

John Schelling
j.schelling@emd.wa.gov
253-512-7084

Washington, D.C.

Patrice White
patrice.white@dc.gov
202-727-6161

West Virginia

Tim Keaton
tim.w.keaton@wv.gov
304-957-2572

Wisconsin

Roxanne Gray
roxanne.gray@wisconsin.gov
608-242-3211

Wyoming

Kim Johnson
kjohns6@state.wy.us
307-777-4910

American Samoa

Lisa Togia
lisa.togiai@americansamoa.gov
684-633-3827

Northern Mariana Islands

Juan Camacho
jtcamacho@cnmiemo.gov.mp
670-322-8001

Puerto Rico

Sarimar Hiraldo
shiraldo@aemead.gobierno.pr
787-724-0124

Virgin Islands

Karen Frett
karen.frett@vitema.vi.gov
340-774-2244

Regional Earthquake Consortia

Cascadia Region Earthquake Workgroup (CREW)

www.crew.org

Bob Freitag, Executive Director
bfreitag@crew.org
206-818-1175

√ Central United States Earthquake Consortium (CUSEC)

www.cusec.org

Jim Wilkinson, Executive Director
jwilkinson@cusec.org
901-544-3570

√ Northeast States Emergency Consortium (NESEC)

www.nesec.org

Edward S. Fratto, Executive Director
efratto@nesec.org
781-224-9876

√ Western States Seismic Policy Council (WSSPC)

www.wsspc.org

Patricia Sutch, Executive Director
psutch@wsspc.org
916-444-6816

Seismic Safety Commissions, Committees, and Councils

Alaska Seismic Hazards Safety Commission (ASHSC)

<http://seismic.alaska.gov>

April Woolery, Project Contact
april.woolery@alaska.gov
907-451-5015

California Earthquake Authority (CEA)

www.earthquakeauthority.com

Glenn A. Pomeroy, Chief Executive Officer
916-325-3800

California Seismic Safety Commission (CSSC)

www.seismic.ca.gov

Richard McCarthy, Executive Director
mccarthy@stateseismic.com
916-263-5506

Sue Celli, Executive Secretary

celli@stateseismic.com

916-263-5506

Colorado Earthquake Hazard Mitigation Council

Rob Jackson, Consulting Engineer/WSSPC Liaison

rob.jackson@wqint.com

303-870-9334

Hawaii State Earthquake Advisory Committee

Don Thomas, WSSPC Liaison

don.thomas@soest.hawaii.edu

808-895-6547

Missouri Seismic Safety Commission

Paul D. Parmenter, Director
mosema@sema.dps.mo.gov
573-526-9100

Nevada Earthquake Safety Council (NESC)

Ronald Lynn, Chair
rl@co.clark.nv.us
775-784-6691

Oregon Seismic Safety Policy Advisory Commission (OSSPAC)

www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/osspace

Gerry Williams, Chair
gerry@cemresearch.com
503-318-1174

Utah Seismic Safety Commission (USSC)

<http://ussc.utah.gov>

Roger Evans, Chair
revans@parkcity.org
435-615-5113

Bob Carey
bcarey@utah.gov
801-538-3784

Washington State Seismic Policy Committee

www.emd.wa.gov/about/SeismicSafetyCommittee

Dave Norman, Co-Chair
dave.norman@dnr.wa.gov
360-902-1439

Jim Mullen, Co-Chair
j.mullen@emd.wa.gov
253-512-7000

West Tennessee Seismic Safety Commission (WTSSC)

<http://itmattersareyouprepared.org>

Gary Patterson, Geologist/Information Services
glpttrsn@memphis.edu
901-678-5264

Universities and Academic Research Centers

Center for Earthquake Research and Information (CERI)

www.ceri.memphis.edu

Chuck Langston, Director
clangstn@memphis.edu
901-678-4869

∨ Consortium of Universities for Research in Earthquake Engineering (CUREE)

www.curee.org

Robert Reitherman, Executive Director
reitherman@curee.org
510-665-3529

Cornell University (NEES Facility)

<http://nees.cornell.edu>

Harry E. Stewart, Director, Civil Infrastructure Laboratories
hes1@cornell.edu
607-255-4734

**Earthquake Engineering Center for the
Southeastern United States (ECSUS)**

James Robert Martin II, Director

jrm@vt.edu

540-231-6635

**✓ Incorporated Research Institutions for
Seismology (IRIS)**

www.iris.edu

David Simpson, President

simpson@iris.edu

202-682-2220

Leslie Linn, HQ Executive Assistant

leslie@iris.edu

202-682-2220 ext. 110

**Institute for Hazards Mitigation Planning
and Research, University of Washington**

<http://depts.washington.edu/mitigate>

Bob Freitag, Director

bfreitag@uw.edu

206-818-1175

Mid-America Earthquake (MAE) Center

<http://mae.cce.uiuc.edu>

Timothy Gress, Managing Director

tgress@illinois.edu

217-244-7158

**✓ MCEER, Earthquake Engineering to
Extreme Events (University at Buffalo)**

<http://mceer.buffalo.edu>

Andre Filiatraut, Director

Af36@buffalo.edu

716-645-2783

Jane Stoye Welch, Publications Manager

MCEER Bulletin

jestoyle@buffalo.edu

716-645-5157

✓ National Academy of Sciences (NAS)

www.nas.edu

Kevin Finneran, Editor-in-Chief

Issues in Science and Technology

kfinnera@nas.edu

972-883-6323

Bill Hendrickson, Managing Editor

Issues in Science and Technology

whendrick@nas.edu

972-883-6323

✓ Natural Hazards Center (NHC)

www.colorado.edu/hazards

Kathleen Tierney, Director

tierneyk@colorado.edu

303-492-6315

Dan Whipple, Editor

Natural Hazards Observer

dan.whipple@colorado.edu

303-492-6497

NEES Consortium, Inc. (NEEScomm)

www.nees.org

Julio Ramirez, Center Director

ramirez@purdue.edu

765-494-2716

**✓ Pacific Earthquake Engineering Research
Center (PEER)**

<http://peer.berkeley.edu>

Stephen Mahin, Director

mahin@berkeley.edu

510-693-6972

**Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
(NEES Facility)**
<http://nees.rpi.edu>

Ricardo Dobry, Director
dobry@rpi.edu
518-276-6934

**Southern California Earthquake
Center (SCEC)**
www.scec.org

Thomas Jordan, Center Director
tjordan@usc.edu
213- 821-1237

University at Buffalo (NEES Facility)
<http://nees.buffalo.edu>

Andrew Whittaker, Director
awhittak@buffalo.edu
716-645-4364

**University of California, Berkeley
(NEES Facility)**
<http://nees.berkeley.edu>

Khalid Mosalam, Principal Investigator
mosalam@ce.berkeley.edu
510-643-4805

Bozidar Stojadinovic, Co-Principal Investigator
boza@ce.berkeley.edu
510-643-7035

University of California, Davis (NEES Facility)
<http://nees.ucdavis.edu>

Ross Boulanger, Director
rwboulanger@ucdavis.edu
530-752-2947

**University of California, San Diego
(NEES Facility)**
<http://nees.ucsd.edu>

J. Enrique Luco, Principal Investigator
jeluco@ucsd.edu
858-534-4338

University of Minnesota (NEES Facility)
<http://nees.umn.edu>

Carol Shield, Co-Investigator, Lab Director
ckshield@umn.edu
612-625-5835

University of Nevada, Reno (NEES Facility)
<http://nees.unr.edu>

Ian Buckle, Primary Investigator
igbuckle@unr.edu
775-784-1519

**Weston Observatory
Boston College**
www.bc.edu/research/westonobservatory

John Ebel, Director
john.ebel.1@bc.edu
617-552-8300

Non-Governmental Partners

√ American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)

www.aaas.org

ScienceNOW

science-now@aaas.org

202-326-6581

Science

science_news@aaas.org

202-326-6581

√ American Association of Code Enforcement (AACE)

www.aace1.com

Sherri Johnston, President

info@aace1.com

614-552-2633

√ American Association of School Administrators (AASA)

www.aasa.org

Daniel A. Domenech, Executive Director

ddomenech@aasa.org

703-875-0722

Jay Goldman, Editor, *The School Administrator*

jgoldman@aasa.org

703-875-0745

√ American Concrete Institute (ACI)

www.concrete.org

Daniel Falconer, Manager Director,
Engineering

daniel.falconer@concrete.org

248-848-3720

American Geological Institute (AGI)

www.agiweb.org

Linda Rowan, Government Affairs

rowan@agiweb.org

703-379-2480 x228

Christopher Keane, Technology and
Communications Director

cmk@agiweb.org

703-379-2480 x219

√ American Geophysical Union (AGU)

www.agu.org

Christine McEntee, Executive Director

Agu_execdirector@agu.org

202-462-6900

Barbara Richman, *Eos* Editor-in-Chief

brichman@agu.org

202-462-6900

√ American Institute of Architects (AIA)

www.aia.org

A. Goldberg, Senior Architect

AGoldberg@aia.org

202-626-7300

√ American Institute of Steel Construction (AISC)

www.aisc.org

Roger E. Ferch, President

ferch@aisc.org

312-670-5401

Scott L. Melnick, Editor and Publisher
Modern Steel Construction

melnick@modernsteel.com

312-670-8314

American Insurance Association (AIA)

www.aiadc.org

Leigh Ann Pusey, President and CEO

info@aiadc.org

202-828-7100

√ **American Iron and Steel Institute (AISI)**

www.steel.org

Thomas Gibson, President and CEO

tgibson@steel.org

202-452-7100

Steel News

steelnews@steel.org

202-452-7100

√ **American Library Association (ALA)**

www.ala.org

Keith Michael Fiels, Executive Director

kfiels@ala.org

800-545-2433

Leonard Kniffel, Editor, *American Libraries*

lkniffel@ala.org

800-545-2433

√ **American Meteorological Society (AMS)**

www.ametsoc.org

Keith Seitter, Executive Director

kseitter@ametsoc.org

617-227-2426 x220

Ken Heideman, Director of Publications

kheideman@ametsoc.org

617-227-2426 x303

√ **American Planning Association (APA)**

www.planning.org

Executive Director

ExDir@planning.org

202-872-0611

√ **American Society for Healthcare Engineering (ASHE)**

www.aha.org

Dale Woodin, Executive Director

dwoodin@aha.org

312-422-3812

Gary Luggiero, Managing Editor

AHA News

gluggiero@aha.org

202-626-2317

√ **American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)**

www.astm.org

James A. Thomas, President

jthomas@astm.org

610-832-9598

Maryann Gorman, Editor-in-Chief

Standardization News

mgorman@astm.org

610-832-9606

√ **American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)**

www.asce.org

Patrick J. Natale, Executive Director

pnatale@asce.org

703-295-6104

Brian Pallasch, Governmental Affairs

bpallasch@asce.org

202-789-7842

Jennifer McNally, SmartBrief Director of Editorial Operations
jmcnally@asce.org
202-737-5500

Jim Rossberg, Structural Engineering Institute
jrossberg@asce.org
703-295-6196

Applied Technology Council (ATC)
www.atcouncil.org

Christopher Rojahn, Executive Director
crojahn@atcouncil.org
650-595-1542

Tom McClane, Director of Business Development
tmclane@atcouncil.org
650-595-1542

Jon Heintz, Director of Projects
jheintz@atcouncil.org
650-595-1542

√ Associated General Contractors of America (AGC)
www.agc.org

Carolyn Coker, Executive Director
cokerc@agc.org
703-837-5306

√ Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) International
www.boma.org

Ron Burton, International Vice President Codes, Standards, and Regulatory Affairs
rburton@boma.org
202-408-2662

Paul Hagen, Account Executive for *BOMA Magazine*
paul.hagen@stamats.com
319-364-6167

Council of State Governments (CSG)
www.csg.org

David Adkins, Executive Director
dadkins@csg.org
859-244-8000

√ Earthquake Engineering Research Institute (EERI)
www.eeri.org

Jay Berger, Executive Director
jberger@eeri.org
510-451-0905

Eloise Gilland
Editorial and Publications Manager
egilland@eeri.org
510-451-0905 x15

Institute for Business & Home Safety (IBHS)
www.ibhs.org

Julie Rochman, President and CEO
jrochman@ibhs.org
813-675-1044

Tim Reinhold, Senior Vice President for Research
treinhold@ibhs.org
813-675-1042

√ International Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM)
www.iaem.org

Elizabeth Armstrong, Chief Executive Officer
armstrong@iaem.com
703-538-1795

Karen Thompson, *IAEM Bulletin* Editor
thompson@iaem.com
703-538-1795

√ **International City/County Management Association (ICMA)**
www.icma.org

Robert “Bob” O’Neil, Jr., Executive Director
roneill@icma.org
202-289-4262

Beth Payne, *PM Magazine* Editor
bpayne@icma.org
202-962-3619

√ **International Code Council (ICC)**
www.iccsafe.org

Richard Weiland, CEO
rweiland@iccsafe.org
1-800-422-7233

Sara Yerkes, Senior Vice President
Government Relations
syerkes@iccsafe.org
1-800-422-7233

Allison Street, Manager, Instructional Design
astreet@iccsafe.org
1-800-422-7233

Steve Dagers, Vice President,
Communications
sdagger@iccsafe.org
1-800-422-7233 x4212

International Facilities Management Association (IFMA)
www.ifma.org

Tony Keane, President and CEO
tony.keane@ifma.org
713-623-4362

√ **National Association of Counties (NACo)**
www.naco.org

Larry Naake, Executive Director
lnaake@naco.org
202-942-4201

Tom Goodman, Public Affairs Director
tgoodman@naco.org
202-942-4222

√ **National Association of Elementary School Principals (NAESP)**
www.naesp.org

Gail Connelly, Executive Director
gconnelly@naesp.org
703-684-3345

Deb Bongiorno, Senior Executive Editor
Principals Magazine
dbongiorno@naesp.org
703-684-3345

√ **National Association of Home Builders (NAHB)**
www.nahb.org

Gerald M. Howard, President and CEO
jhoward@nahb.org
202-266-8200

Andrew Flank, Advertising
aflank@nahb.org
202-266-8059

√ **National Association of Secondary School Principals (NASSP)**
www.principals.org

Gerald N. Tirozzi, Executive Director
gtirozzi@principals.org
703-860-0200

√ **National Association of Professional Insurance Agents (PIA)**
www.pianet.org

Mike Becker, Director of Federal Affairs
mikebe@pianet.org
703-518-1365

Alexi Papandon, *PIA Connection*
alexipa@pianet.org
703-518-1353

√ **National Concrete Masonry Association (NCMA)**
www.ncma.org

Robert Thomas, President
rthomas@ncma.org
703-713-1900

M. Terrell, E-News
mterrell@ncma.org
703-713-1900

National Council for Science and the Environment (NCSE)
www.NCSEonline.org

Peter Saundry, Executive Director
psaundry@NCSEonline.org
202-207-0002

√ **National Council of Structural Engineers Associations (NCSEA)**
www.ncsea.com

Jeanne Vogelzang, Executive Director
312-649-4600 x201

press@structuremag.org

√ **National Education Association**
www.nea.org

John I. Wilson, Executive Director
jwilson@nea.org
202-833-4000

Doug Walker, Editor, *NEA Today*
dwalker-neatoday@nea.org
202-833-4000

National Emergency Management Association (NEMA)
www.nemaweb.org

Trina R. Sheets, Executive Director
tsheets@csg.org
859-244-8000

√ **National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)**
www.nfpa.org

Gregory Cade, Government Affairs
gcade@nfpa.org
202-898-0222

National Governors Association (NGA)
www.nga.org

Raymond Scheppach, Executive Director
webmaster@nga.org
202-624-5300

√ **National Institute of Building Sciences (NIBS)**
www.nibs.org

Henry Green, President
hgreen@nibs.org
202-289-7800

Claret Heider, Vice President, BSSC/MMC
cheider@nibs.org
202-289-7800

Bernard Murphy, Director, Special
Projects BSSC/MMC
bmurphy@nibs.org
202-289-7800

√ **National Middle School Association (NMSA)**
www.nmsa.org

Drew Allbritten, Executive Director
dallbritten@nmsa.org
614-895-4730

Cheri Howman, Assistant Editor
Middle School Journal
howmanc@nmsa.org
614-895-4730

National Rehabilitation Association (NRA)
www.nationalrehab.org

Beverlee Stafford, Executive Director
Beverlee@nationalrehab.org
703-836-0850

√ **National School Boards Association (NSBA)**
www.nsba.org

Anne L. Bryant, Executive Director
abryant@nsba.org
703-838-6709

Glen Cook, *American School Board Journal*
gcook@nsba.org
703-838-6234

Joetta Sack-Min, *School Board News*
jsack@nsba.org
703-838-6231

√ **National Science Teachers
Association (NSTA)**
www.nsta.org

Francis Q. Eberle, Executive Director
feberle@nsta.org
703-243-7100

Valynda Mayes, Editor, *Science and Children*
vmayes@nsta.org
703-243-7100

Debra Shapiro, Associate Editor, *NSTA Reports*
dshapiro@nsta.org
703-243-7100

√ **National Society of Professional
Engineers (NSPE)**
www.nspe.org

Lawrence A. Jacobson, Executive Director
ljacobson@nspe.org
703-684-2800

pemagazine@nspe.org

Portland Cement Association (PCA)
www.cement.org

John Sullivan, Director, Federal
Infrastructure Markets
jsullivan@cement.org
202-408-9494

Joseph Messersmith, Manager, Regional
Code Services
jmessersmith@cement.org
847-966-6200

√ **Property Casualty Insurers Association
of America (PCIAA)**
www.pciaa.net

David Sampson, President and CEO
david.sampson@pciaa.net
202-639-0490

✓ **Public Risk Management Association (PRIMA)**
www.primacentral.org

Lisa Lopinsky, Executive Director
llopinsky@primacentral.org
703-253-1265

Donna Stigler, *Public Risk Magazine*
donna@ahi-services.com
888-814-0022

✓ **Seismological Society of America (SSA)**
www.seismoc.org

Susan Newman, Executive Director
snewman@seismosoc.org
510-559-1782

Carol Mark, *BSSA* Managing Editor
bssa@seismosoc.org

Structural Engineers Association of California (SEAOC)
www.seaoc.org

Lee Adler, Executive Director
lee@seaoc.org
916-447-1198

III. IN-HOUSE RESOURCES

AAAS

Science, a weekly journal; *ScienceNOW* online

AACE

NEWS Box online; e-newsletters

AASA

The School Administrator, a monthly magazine; e-newsletters

ACI

ACI Materials, a bi-monthly journal

AGC

Articles; web announcements

AGI

Earth, a monthly magazine; *GeoSpectrum*, a quarterly newsletter

AGU

Eos, a weekly newspaper

AIA

Architect, a monthly magazine

AISC

Modern Steel Construction, a monthly magazine

AISI

Steel News, a bi-monthly newsletter

ALA

American Libraries, a magazine published 10 x a year; newsletters

AMS

BAMS, a monthly journal; other journals

APA

APA Interact, an e-newsletter

ASCE

SmartBrief, daily e-mail news; *ASCE News*, an online newspaper

ASHE

AHA News, a bi-weekly e-newsletter

ASTM

Standardization News, a bi-monthly newsletter; *eNews*, a monthly newsletter

BOMA

BOMA, a bi-monthly magazine

CUREE

Newsletters of varying frequency

CUSEC

CUSEC Journal, a quarterly journal

EERI

Earthquake Spectra, a quarterly newsletter; EERI Newsletter, published monthly

IAEM

IAEM Bulletin, published monthly

ICC

ICC e-News, periodic

ICMA

PM, a magazine published 11 x a year

IRIS

Quarterly newsletter

MCEER

MCCER, a quarterly bulletin

NACo

NACo e-News, a bi-weekly newsletter

NAESP

Principal, a bi-monthly magazine; e-newsletters

NAHB

Newsletters and magazines

NAS

Issues in Science and Technology, a quarterly journal

NASSP

Principal Leadership, a monthly magazine; *NewsLeader*, a monthly newspaper; e-newsletters

NCMA

E-News Brief, a weekly newsletter

NCSEA

Structure, a monthly magazine; newsletters

NEA

NEA Today, a magazine published 5 x a year; online message board

NESEC

NESEC News, a quarterly newsletter

NFPA

NFPA News, a monthly newsletter

NHC

Natural Hazards Observer, a bi-monthly periodical

NIBS

Building Sciences, a monthly e-newsletter

NMSA

Middle School, a journal published 5 x a year

NSBA

American School Board, a monthly journal; *School Board News Today*, a daily newspaper

NSPE

PE, a magazine published 10 x a year

NSTA

Science and Children, a journal published 9 x a year; *NSTA Reports*, a newspaper published 9 x a year

PCIAA

Numerous bulletins and journals

PEER

The PEER Review, a quarterly newsletter

PIA

PIA Connection, a monthly newsletter

PRIMA

Public Risk, a monthly magazine

SSA

BSSA, a bi-monthly journal

WSSPC

WSSPC eNewsletter, published quarterly

IV. LIST OF ACRONYMS

AAAS.....	American Association for the Advancement of Science
AACE.....	American Association of Code Enforcement
AASA.....	American Association of School Administrators
ACEHR	Advisory Committee on Earthquake Hazards Reduction
ACI	American Concrete Institute
AGC.....	Associated General Contractors of America
AGI.....	American Geological Institute
AGU	American Geophysical Union
AIA.....	American Institute of Architects; American Insurance Association
AISC	American Institute of Steel Construction
AISI	American Iron and Steel Institute
ALA	American Library Association
AMS.....	American Meteorological Society
APA.....	American Planning Association
ASCE	American Society of Civil Engineers
ASHE.....	American Society for Healthcare Engineering
ASHSC.....	Alaska Seismic Hazards Safety Commission
ASTM.....	American Society for Testing and Materials
ATC	Applied Technology Council
BOMA.....	Building Owners and Managers Association
CEA	California Earthquake Authority
CERI	Center for Earthquake Research and Information
CREW.....	Cascadia Region Earthquake Workgroup
CSG	Council of State Governments
CSSC.....	California Seismic Safety Commission
CUREE.....	Consortium of Universities for Research in Earthquake Engineering
CUSEC.....	Central United States Earthquake Consortium
ECSUS	Earthquake Engineering Center for the Southeastern United States
EERI	Earthquake Engineering Research Institute
HQ	Headquarters
IAEM.....	International Association of Emergency Managers
IBHS.....	Institute for Building & Home Safety
ICC	International Code Council
ICMA.....	International City/County Management Association
IFMA.....	International Facilities Management Association
IRIS	Incorporated Research Institutions for Seismology
MAE Center.....	Mid-America Earthquake Center
MCEER.....	Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research
NACo	National Association of Counties
NAESP.....	National Association of Elementary School Principals
NAHB.....	National Association of Home Builders

NAS..... National Academy of Sciences
 NASSP National Association of Secondary School Principals
 NCMA National Concrete Masonry Association
 NCSE National Council for Science and the Environment
 NCSEA..... National Council of Structural Engineers Associations
 NEA..... National Education Association
 NEES George E. Brown, Jr. Network for Earthquake Engineering Simulation
 NEHRP National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program
 NEMA National Emergency Management Association
 NESCA Nevada Earthquake Safety Council
 NESEC Northeast States Emergency Consortium
 NFPA..... National Fire Protection Association
 NGA National Governors Association
 NHC Natural Hazards Center
 NIBS..... National Institute of Building Sciences
 NIST National Institute of Standards and Technology
 NMSA National Middle School Association
 NRA National Rehabilitation Association
 NSBA..... National School Boards Association
 NSF National Science Foundation
 NSPE National Society of Professional Engineers
 NSTA..... National Science Teachers Association
 OSSPAC..... Oregon Seismic Safety Policy Advisory Commission
 PCA Portland Cement Association
 PCIAA..... Property Casualty Insurers Association of America
 PEER Pacific Earthquake Engineering Research Center
 PIA National Association of Professional Insurance Agents
 PRIMA..... Public Risk Management Association
 RPI Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
 SCEC Southern California Earthquake Center
 SEAOC..... Structural Engineers Association of California
 SSA..... Seismological Society of America
 USGS..... U. S. Geological Survey
 USSC Utah Seismic Safety Commission
 WSSPC Western States Seismic Policy Council
 WTSSC West Tennessee Seismic Safety Commission